
From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Tricia Maiers

Fire Chief
Thursday, )uly 6, 2023 1 1 :19 AM
Tricia Maiers

Fw: J&M Displays lnfo.
J&M COI 2023 WC.pdf; J&M COI 2023.pdf; lnsurance Provided.docx

Hi Tricia,
Here is the insurance info for J&M Displays for our fireworks on August 12th.
Thanks,

J eremy
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/DO/YYYY)

2t27t2023

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. TH|S CERTTFTCATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE |SSUTNG TNSURER(S), AUTHORTZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: lf the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADOITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
lf SUBROGATION lS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

Presidio lnsurance Solutions, LLC
2685 Northridge Drive NW
Suite G
Grand Rapids Ml49544

CONTACT
NAME: JOOIe MCUann

847 624 3618 800 847 3129

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

TNSURER A : PinnaclePoint lnsurance comoanv 15137
INSURED

J&MDisplays, lnc.
'18064 170th Avenue
Yarmouth lA 52660

J&MDISP.O1
TNSURER B , AroonaUt lnsurance comoanv 1980'1

INSURER C :

INSIJRER D :

INSURER E :

INSIIRER F :

N MBER:1 REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE tNsn POLICY NUMBER LIMITS

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CTAIMS.MADE OCCUR

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY
PRO,
JECT LOC

EACH OCCURRENCE $
DAMAGE TO RENTED
PREMISES lEa mcurence) $

MED EXP (Any one person) $

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $

GENERAL AGGREGATE $

PROOUCTS - COII,!P/OP AGG $

$

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

ANY AUTO

OWNED
AUTOS ONLY
HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

SCHEDULED
AUTOS
NON.OWNED
AUTOS ONLY

$

BODILY INJURY (Per person) $

BODILY INJURY (Per a6ident) $

$

$

UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

EACH OCCURRENCE $

AGGREGATE $

DFD RFTFNTION S $

B
WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY
ANYPROPRIETOFl/PARTNEFYEXECUIIVE
OFFICERYMEMBER EXCLUDED?

Y/N

(Mandatory in
lf yes, describe
DESCRIPTION

NH}
under
OF OPERATIONS below

N N/A

wcP7002550
wc9288287278s4

111512023
1115t2023

1t15t2024
1t15t2024

X PER
STATUTE

OTH.
ER

E L EACH ACCIDENT $ 1,000,000

E,L, DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $ 1,000,000

E,L, DISEASE. POLICY LII\,4IT $ 1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORO 1 01, Additional Remarks Schedulo, may bc attached if more space is required)
Argonaut policy: AR,CA,CO,FL,HI,LA,MS,MT,NM,OK,SD,TX/Stop Gap Liability for OH,ND,WA,WT/

PinnaclePoint Policy: AL,GA,lA,lL,KS,KY,Ml,MN,MO, NE,NC,PA,SC,TN,VA

TION

O 196E-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBEO POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION OATE THEREOF, NOTICE wlLL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.J & M Displays

18064 170th Avenue
Yarmouth lA 52660
USA ^;db*

ACORD 25 (2016/03)



WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS LIABILITY INSURANCE POLICY wc 00 03 't3

(Ed. 4-84)

WAIVER OF OUR RIGHT TO RECOVER FROM OTHERS ENDORSEMENT

We have the right to recover our payments from anyone liable for an injury covered by this policy. We will not enforce
our right against the person or organization named in the Schedule. (This agreement applies only to the extent that
you perform work under a written contract that requires you to obtain this agreement from us.)

This agreement shall not operate directly or indirectly to benefit anyone not named in the Schedule.

Schedule

J&MDisplays-Blanekt
Any party with whom the
written contract.

LA
insured agrees to waive subrogation lna

This endorsement changes the policy to which it is attached and is effective on the date issued unless otherwise stated

(The information belowis required only whenthis endoraemenl is issued subsequent to preparation ofthe policy.)

Endorsement Effective Date:01-/1-5/2023 Policy No. WC 928948727854 Endorsement No.

Policy Effective Date: 0L/15/2023 to 0l/L5/2024 Premium $

lnsured: J & M Displays Inc
DBA:

Carrier Name / Code: Argonaut Insurance Company

wc oo 03 t3 countersigned by
(Ed.4-84)

O 1983 National council on compen6ation lnsurance- Page 1 of 1



CERTIFICATE OF LIABILIry INSURANCE DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

1t16t2023
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTTTUTE A CONTRAGT BETWEEN THE |SSU|NG TNSURER(S), AUTHORTZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.
IMPORTANT: lf the certificate holder is an the policy(ies) must be endorsed. lf lS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

Britton Gallagher
One Cleveland Center, Floor 30
1375 East 9th Street
Cleveland OH 44114

00

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

TNSURER A 
' 
Everest Denali lnsurance Company 16044

INSURED

J&MDisplays,lnc.
18064 170th Avenue
Yarmouth lA 52660

TNSURER B : Axis Surplus lns Company 26620
rNsuRER c : Everest lndemnity lnsurance Co. 1 0851

INSURER O

INSURER E

INSURER F

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE REVISION NUMBER
HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD

INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW

INSR
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE

SUAR
POLICY NUMBER

POLICY EFF
IMM/ODTYYYYI

POLICY EXP
.MM/DDTYYW'I LIMITS

EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1 000,000
DAMAGE IO RENTED
PREMISES lEa occrrrren.e) $ s00.000

MED EXP (Any one person) $

PERSONAL & AOV INJURY $ 1,000,000

GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2.000,000

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $ 2,000,000

c

X

X

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

LIMIT APPLIES PER:

LOC

GENERAL LIABILITY

X GENERAL LIABILITY

slStll100060-231 1n5no23 1t1512024

$

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
fEa accident) S I ooo nno

BODILY INJURY (Per person) $

BOOILY INJURY (Per accident) $

PROPERTY OAMAGE
fPer acci.ienl\ $

AUTOMOBILE LIAEILIry

ANY AUTO
ALL OWNED
AUTOS

HIRED AUTOS

SCHEDULED
AUTOS
NON.OWNEDX X AUTOS

X

st8cA00033-231 1 t1512023 1t'[5t2024

$

X EACH OCCURRENCE $ 5,000,000
X

UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 5,000.000

B

DFD RETENTION $

P-001 -000063943-05 1t'15t2023 1t1512024

$
I WCSTATU. I IOTH-
l ToRY ilrrilTs l I FR

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $

E,L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $

WORKERS COMPENSATION
ANO EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY
ANY PROPRIETORiPARTNER/EXECUIIVE
OFFICEFY[,,!EMBER EXCLUOED?
(Mandatory in NH)
lf yes, describe under
OESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

N

N/A

E,L, DISEASE. POLICY LIMIT $
c Exess Liability #2 1t15t2023 1t15t2024 Each OcdAggreqate $4,000,000

Total Limits $10,000,000

DESCRIPTIONOFOPERATIONS/LOCATIONS/VEHICLES (AttachACORDl0l,AddltionalRemarksSchedute,ifmorespaceisrequired)
Additional lnsured extension of coverage is provided by above referenced General Liability policy where required by written agreement.

CERTIFICATE

\9,, 198E.2010 ACORD CORPORATION. Ail rights reserved.

J&MDisplays, Inc.
18064 170th Avenue
Yarmouth lA 52660
USA

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE OESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIPATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVErt
ACORD 25 (20101051 The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

s18Ex01313231



INSURANCE PROVIDED

A certificate of insurance will be issued evidencing our Commercial General

Liability including Long Shore men Coverage and Product Liability package -
worldwide.

o Ten Million-Dollar limit per occurrence.

. Ten Million-Dollar aggregate limits including bodily injury, property

damages and full product liability. Spectators included.

. Our aggregate limits apply separately for every project. Lake in the
H ills is assured of having our full policy limits available for your show.

. Coverage is written by the Everest lndemnity lnsurance Company.

Everest maintains the following ratings:

Rating

A+XV

The insurance coverage is one of the best in our industry.

Organization

A.M. Best

. Worker's Compensation lnsurance is provided for each of our
pyrotech n icia n s, technicaldirectors, designers and all other
em ployees.

. A Five Million-Dollar Commercial Auto Liability is maintained on all

compa ny vehicles domestica lly.

. J & M's maintains all U.5. Department of Transportation 2023

regulations for the transport of pyrotechnics and related materials.

This includes the Motor Carrier endorsement for public Iiability.


